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No. Question  Answer 

1.  
How are these workshops expected to add to the 
research that is already underway to support the 
evaluation of IiP? 

We wish to test the existing research & do some 
more qualitative analysis with groups of 
employers 

2.  
Is the focus on testing the research findings with 
business users? 

yes 

3.  

Are we right to assume that the budget for the 
workshops specified in the ITT is for content 
development and delivery only ie excludes the 
cost of hosting and organising the events? 

Yes, the event management will be dealt with 
separately – this is purely about facilitating the 
process 
 

4.  
Are the workshops expected to be held in all four 
nations and/or in different parts of England? 

Any part of the UK is within scope 

5.  

Would you expect suppliers to include the cost of 
venue / room hire for the workshops within a 
proposal? 

No 

6.  

Output 1 within the ITT refers to consulting with 
employers and key stakeholders. Do you already 
have an identified list of employers and key 
stakeholders or is this something you would 
expect suppliers to research? 

We will provide the list of employers & 
stakeholders 

 


